STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG
STATE VS, INDICTMENT:CASE: 2OV (g - GS- Lt 2.~ 2 l'q "

Xavier Dominique Fair
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In disposition of the said indiciment comes now the Detendant who was ﬁQ qu@f é's X]PLEADS
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in viotatiowof §  16-03-0655(C) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3661
[ NON-VIOLENT X! VIOLENT | |SERIOUS X MOST SERIOUS X! Mandatory GPS(CSC (3517-25-45
) whiminor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is _] As Indicted, L‘_‘.l.csscr Included Offense, [_)\_ Detendant Waives Presentment (o Grand Jury d:(f/é {defendant's initials)
Ihe plea s N'Without Negotiations or Recommendation, L Negouted Sentence, [} Recommendation by the State.
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WHEREFORIL, the Deiendani is commited to the [y{ State Department of Corrections, ] Couniy Deieniion Cenier,
for a determnate wenm of ‘ 6 daysimontinsiycars oF f— underthe  Youthful Offender Act  not to exceed years
and'or to pay a fine of S - ; providedtharuponthoservice of - days/manths/yecars andior paymem
of'§ — : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; shebalance is suspeaded-with prebatlec—for -
waouthsirears and subject 1o South Carolina Department of Probation. Parole and Pardon Scrvices standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[T CONCURRENT or ([ CONSECUTIVE (o sentence om:
[} The Defendant is to be given eredit for time served pursuant 10 S.C. Code Z 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applicd
by the State Department of Corrections,
! " The Defendant is (o be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negleet pursuant to S.C. Code £17-25-135. .

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Scction 922,it is unlawful for 1 persen convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence } to ship,transport,possess,or receive 4 fircarm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
RESIIVUTION: 3 Deferred | | Tef, Waives Hearing [ ordered  PTUP
Total: 8 plus 20% fee: S

1

days‘hours Public Service Employment

I"\\? ment Tenns: Obtain GED :____l

i . Setby SCDPPPS Atiend Vou, Rehab. or Job Corp.
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Substance Abuse Counscling |
*Fine: $ Random Drug:Alcoho] testing Il
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3% w0 County  (if paid in installments) S 3.90 during probation.
TOTAL $ 133,490
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T T T The State of South Carolina
Spartanburg County Sheriff’'s Office ,

Cdunty of Spar_‘tanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
MAR 29 201§

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

LEWD ACT, COMMIT/ATTEMPT UPON A CHILD LESS THAN 16:
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, THIRD DEGREE

That the Defendant Xavier Dominique Fair, did in Spartanburg County, on or
between the dates of August 1, 2011 and December 31, 2013, he being over Jﬂ.u
age of fourteen (14) years, willfully and lewdly commit or attempt to commit a

lewd or lascivious act upon or with the body of [JIRSNSSEEREEN - minor under the

age of sixteen (16) years, with the intent of arousmg appealmg to, or gratifying
the lust, passions, or sexual desires of himself or said minor, in violation of §16-
15-140 and §16-3-655 (C), the latter following the enactment of 2012 Act. No.
255, Section 1, effective June 18, 2012, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH
CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the stalute in such case

made and provided.
Yudser, H- O‘/@/gj

ASSISTANT SOL(CITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MAR 29 2018 . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

LEWD ACT, COMMIT/ATTEMPT UPON A CHILD LESS THAN 16;
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, THIRD DEGREE

That the Defendant Xavier Dominique Fair, did in Spartanburg County, on or
between the dates of February 20, 2009 and December 31, 2013, he being over
the age of fourteen (14) years, willfully and lewdly commit or attempt to commit a

lewd or lascivious act upon or with the body of HEENENNENEN = Minor under
the age of sixteen (16) years, with the intent of arousing, appeéling to, or
gratifying the lust, passions, or sexual desires of himself or said minor, in violation
of §16-15-140 and §16-3-655 (C), the latter following the enactment of 2012 Act.
No. 255, Section 1, effective June 18, 2012, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case
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ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

made and provided.




